Cara Conte
Senior Vice President,
National Accounts

IoN August 14, 2019

MEDIA

Via Fedex

Ms. Erin Shanley

Broadband Marketing Manager
Fort Collins Connexion

215 N Mason Street

Fort Collins, CO 80524

Subject: Must Carry Election for Station KPXC, Channel 59 Serving Denver, CO

Dear Erin:

We are in receipt of your request seeking clarification of the status of the above-referenced
broadcast station.

This will confirm that Station KPXC has defaulted to “must-carry” status for the current election
period and the primary video signal should be carried in accordance with Section 76.62 of Title
47 of the Code of Federal Regulations.

Notices for the station should be sent to:

Lisa Stapley

Station Technician

3001 S Jamaica Ct, suite 200
Aurora, CO 80014

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have questions.

Very truly yours,

o9 WA

Cara Conte
SVP MVPD Relations

cc: Lisa Stapley, KPXC

tON Media Networks 810 Seventh Avenue, 30" Fioor, New York, NY 10019
Tel 212 603 8430 caraconte®ionmedia.com www.ionmedianetworks.com



